From: I
To: Local Plan (TWBC)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Tunbridge Wells Borough Council"s Local Plan: Public Consultation on the proposed Main Modifications
Date: 29 April 2025 12:14:00

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Carlos

Thank you for consulting Sevenoaks District Council on the main modifications to the TWBC
Local Plan. We don’t have any substantive comments to make other than to say that we look
forward to working with TWBC on the early review of the Local Plan. We understand that the
revised Local Plan will provide a housing supply for the first ten years of the plan period with any
remaining need to be met through an early review of the Local Plan (as set out in strategic policy
STR 1 - Development Strategy). We participate in constructive Duty to Co-operate discussions
on a West Kent basis and will continue to work with this grouping as we collectively move forward
with plan-making, including reviewing the implications of Local Government Re-organisation and
the potential to undertake strategic planning on a wider geographical basis.

Kind regards
Hannah

Hannah Gooden
Planning Policy Manager
Sevenoaks District Council, Council Offices, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1HG

WWW.Sevenoaks.gov.u

Please note this advice is without prejudice to the decision making processes of
the local planning authority and in no way prejudices any future determinations
or decisions made by the local planning authority. You are advised to seek your

own independent advice on any issues raised in this email.

From: Local Plan (TWBC) <LocalPlan@TunbridgeWells.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 March 2025 14:41

Tos Hannzh Gooden [

Subject: Tunbridge Wells Borough Council's Local Plan: Public Consultation on the proposed
Main Modifications

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Exercise caution unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear Consultee,

Public Consultation on the proposed Main Modifications to the Tunbridge Wells
Pre- Submission Local Plan under Section 20(7c) of the Planning and Compulsory



Purchase Act 2004 and Part 6 (Section 20) of the Town and Country Planning
(Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012[EG1]

Tunbridge Wells Borough Council submitted its emerging Local Plan for Examination in
November 2021, since when an independent Planning Inspector has been examining
the Plan on behalf of the Secretary of State.

Stage 1 and 2 Hearing Sessions took place in 2022, and Stage 3 Hearing Sessions
were held in June and July 2024, followed by a Public Consultation in September —
October on a suite of new evidence base documents. A final Hearing Session was held
in November 2024.

The Council is now consulting on proposed ‘Main Modifications’ to the Pre-Submission
Local Plan, these being needed to make the Plan ‘Sound’ and allowing Tunbridge Wells
Borough Council to proceed to adopt the new Local Plan in due course. The proposed
‘Main Modifications’ are accompanied by a Sustainability Appraisal, Habitats Regulation
Assessment and other supporting consultation documents.

Consultation Documents:

The consultation invites comments on the following documents:

Consultation Documents

e Schedule of proposed ‘Main Modifications’

e Schedule of proposed Map Changes (Policies Map/Inset Maps)
o Sustainability Appraisal (Part 2)

o Habitat Reqgulations Assessment (HRA) (Part 2)

There are also supporting documents, which are available for background information
only and are not for comment:

Supporting Documents

e Pre-Submission Local Plan
e Updated Trajectory (following publication of December 2024 National Plannin
Policy Framework (NPPF))

Updated Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP)
Schedule of proposed ‘Additional Modifications’
Local Plan Policies Map

Local Plan Inset Maps

The consultation documents along with the Statement of Representations Procedure,
and Making Representations Guidance Note can be viewed via the consultation portal
https://consult.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/kse/ or on the Council’s website at
https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/local-plan

The consultation period runs from Monday 17th March until midnight on Wednesday
30th April 2025, during which time representations may be made. Representations
must be made in writing and received within the consultation period.

The consultation documents (hard/paper copies) are available for public inspection
during the consultation period at:

e The Amelia Scott, Mount Pleasant Road, Royal Tunbridge Wells, TN1 1AW,
which is open from 9am-6pm (Monday to Wednesday and on Friday), 9am-8pm
on Thursday, 9am-5pm on Saturday and 10am-4pm on a Sunday (Telephone
01892 526121).


https://forms.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0007/493594/Schedule-of-proposed-Main-Modifications.pdf
https://forms.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0008/493595/Schedule-of-Policy-and-Inset-Maps-Changes-Accessible-reduced.pdf
https://forms.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0009/493596/SA-Addendum-for-the-LP-Accessible.pdf
https://forms.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0010/493597/HRA-March-2025-Accessible.pdf
https://forms.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0011/493598/Pre-Submission-Local-Plan_consultation-document.pdf
https://forms.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0012/493599/TWBC-Supplementary-Statement-Trajectory-December-2024.pdf
https://forms.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0012/493599/TWBC-Supplementary-Statement-Trajectory-December-2024.pdf
https://forms.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0004/493600/IDP-Amended-Development-Strategy-Version-March-25.pdf
https://forms.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/493602/Schedule-of-proposed-Additional-Modifications-March-25.pdf
https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/local-plan/local-plan-consultations/public-consultation-on-tunbridge-wells-local-plan-main-modifications
https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/local-plan/local-plan-consultations/public-consultation-on-tunbridge-wells-local-plan-main-modifications
https://consult.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/kse/
https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/local-plan

e All Parish and Town Council Offices (please find locations and contacts here.
o All libraries across Tunbridge Wells borough - please find locations and opening

times here https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/community-and-leisure/libraries).

Representations can be submitted as follows:

1.  Online at https://consult.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/kse/
2. By e-mail to localplan@tunbridgewells.gov.uk (a downloadable form is

available)
3. By post to Planning Policy, Planning Services, Tunbridge Wells Borough
Council, Royal Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1RS

Further details are available on the Local Plan pages of the Council’'s website, as
above. If you have any queries or are seeking assistance, please email

localplan@tunbridgewells.gov.uk or telephone 01892 554056.

Yours Faithfully

Carlos Hone MRTPI
Head of Planning
Tunbridge Wells Borough Council

This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Tunbridge Wells Borough Council. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error please notify Tunbridge Wells Borough Council on telephone

+44 (0)1892 526121 or e-mail to info@tunbridgewells.gov.uk.

EG is confirming this with the Programme Officer.

Debit/credit card payments for planning applications, pre-application enquiries
and Appeals can be made online at our website.
https://myaccount.sevenoaks.gov.uk/planning-payment/ For all other Planning
payment queries please telephone us on 01732 227000 or email
planning.information@sevenoaks.gov.uk Our office hours are Monday - Thursday
08:45 -17:00 and Friday 08:45 - 16:45

Did you know you can view and download information about Tree Preservation
Orders online as well as submit applications to carry out works to trees?

https://www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/info/20012/heritage_and trees



https://democracy.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/mgParishCouncilDetails.aspx?LS=17&SLS=4&bcr=1)
https://tunbridgewells.gov.uk/community-and-leisure/libraries
https://consult.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/kse/
mailto:localplan@tunbridgewells.gov.uk
mailto:localplan@tunbridgewells.gov.uk
mailto:info@tunbridgewells.gov.uk
https://myaccount.sevenoaks.gov.uk/planning-payment/
https://www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/info/20012/heritage_and_trees
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This email may contain privileged/confidential information. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient you may not copy, deliver or disclose the content of this message to anyone. In such case please destroy/delete the message
immediately and notify the sender by reply email. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official
business of Sevenoaks District Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by the Council. All email communications sent to or
from Sevenoaks District Council may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

How do we handle your data? Would you like to unsubscribe from our emails?

Visit the Council at WWW.SEVENOAKS.GOV. UK


http://www.x.com/SDC_newsdesk
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Sevenoaks-District-Council-Official/203387983122762
https://www.instagram.com/sevenoaksdistrictcouncil/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/106565
https://www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/privacy
https://selfservice.sevenoaks.gov.uk/unsubscribe
http://www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/



